

# **ANNUNCIATION GREEK ORTHODOX CHURCH**

Rev. Fr. Angelo Maggos, Presbyter 962 East. Ave, Rochester, NY 14612 585-244-3377 website: annunciationrochester.org

## PARISH COUNCIL MEETING June 10, 2024

- 1. Meeting called to order at 6:16 PM
- 2. Opening Prayer by Fr. A.
- 3. Quorum / Roll Call—Van on phone, all others here.
- Reading and Ratification of the previous meeting minutes See email of PC Minutes from Helen E. Karen moved to approve; Ron seconded; passed.
- 5. Treasurer's Report Eric reported that Linda has not come through as potential bookkeeper and Eric got another quote from another company and will give us a proposal; he also has possible independent person for this position. He did not have time to pull together revenue summary, overall revenue on good track.

He also reported that revenue wise, Festival was successful. With the new pos systems, donations just shy of \$7000 on food line; he informed us that we need new grills.

### 6. Stewardship Report – n/a

### 7. Old Business

Update on project proposal at Spring GA—Van to contact Van E.
regarding architects, suggested that we use Andy Bouquin also as
reference. It was suggested that we place a lift at Breezeway and
extension off breezeway for bathrooms; different options discussed; will try
to narrow down list of architects; Van and Fr. A. to reach out to Van. E.

#### 8. New Business

- Proposed date for Fall GA 13 Oct—move to Oct. 20-hope to have bids by then.
- Scheduling of Greek Festival After Action meeting—John and Mike to take care
- Church schedule during Fr. Absence in July—church closed July 14 and 21 and parishioners should go to Holy Spirit and July 28 we will have a substitute priest. Fr. A. will be gone next week July 1-5 for Clergy Laity.



# **ANNUNCIATION GREEK ORTHODOX CHURCH**

Rev. Fr. Angelo Maggos, Presbyter 962 East. Ave, Rochester, NY 14612 585-244-3377 website: annunciationrochester.org

 Mike Nassis wants to thank volunteers with a party—suggestion made to call chairpeople for input.

### **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

### 9. Education and Activities

- Youth Director Demos has been holding teen events with Greek dance practices. Once a month on Wed is young adult night at different venues; had 32 at last trivia; outdoor movie and BarBQ evening of June 22 is open to the parish.
- Tuesday Zoom Discussion ended for this year restart Sep 2024
- Thursday YouTube Livechat 7-8:30 pm; going strong; Q and A does over 800 views within a week.

## 10. Maintenance, Supplies Building and Property upkeep

- Crosby nearly complete with the installation of the A/C control systems-to have programs on our phones.
- Status of downstairs Library --continuing
- Landscape / grounds maintenance --ongoing

### 11. Office/General Supplies - No issues

- No issues
- **12. Public Relations/Outreach/ Visitations—**Fr. A reported that there was a funeral today and another parishioner passing.
- **13. Communications Ministry** no report
- **14. Fund Raising Updates-**Golf tourney to be held in Sept.
- 15. Closing prayer / Adjournment: 7:45 PM